DISTRIBUTION
JAN 10 1983 m;i%b 50-413/414

L PDR
PRC System
Dockst Nos: 50-413 NSIC
- azz 50-414 LB#4 r/f
EAdensam
KJabbour
MDuncan

s He Bo TUC"G", Vice Fresident TNOV&R

Yuclear Production Department DEisenhut, RPur‘p]e
Myke Power “mpanv Attomey’ OELD

- ELJordan, DEQA:IE
427 South Church Street 3
Charlotte, Morth Carolina 28242 WTAYLOR, DRP:1E

Dear HMr, Tucker? .
Subiect: Request for Adoftional Information - Catawhba MNuclear Station

In the performance of the Catawha Station licensinag review, the NEC

staff has reviewed your response to 0210,12" revarding the Catawba

destan docuwentation for a Class 2 & 3 piping system, and found it to be
incoiplete, The staff has identified the need for additional information
as stated in the Enclosure, Wwe request that you provide the information
herein requested no later than Jaouary 21, 1983, If you require any
clarification of this matter, please contact the project nanager,

Kahtan Jabbour, at (301) 492.7821,

The reporting and/or recordkeeping requirenents contained in this letter
affect fewer than ten respondents; therefore, OMB clearance 1s not
required under P.L, 96<511,

Sincerely,

Elinor 6, Adensam, Chief
|l icensinag Rranch Yo, 4
Division of Licensing

Fnclosure:
As stated

cC: See next page
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CATAWBA

Mr. H. B. Tucker, Vice President
Nuclear Production Dept.

Duke Power Company

422 South Church Street
Charlotte, North Carolina 28242

cc:

William L. Porter, Esq.

Duke Power Company

P.0. Box 33189

Charlotte, North Carolina 28242

J. Michael McGarry, IIl, Esq.
Debevoise & Liberman

1200 Seventeenth Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20036

North Carolina MPA-1
P.0. Box 95162
Raleigh, North Carolina 27625

Mr. F. J. Twogood

Power Systems Division
Westinghouse Electric Corp.
P.0. Box 355

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15230

Mr. J. C. Plunkett, Jr.
NUS Corporation

2536 Countryside Boulevard
Clearwater, Florida 33515

Mr. Jesse L. Riley, President
Carolina Environmental Study Group
854 Henley Place

Charlotte, North Carolina 28208

Richard P. Wilson, Esq.
Assistant Attorney General

S.C. Attorney General's Office
P.0. Box 11049

Columbia, South Carolina 29211

Mr. Henry Presler, Chairman

Charlotte - Mecklenburg Environmental

Coalition
943 Henly Place
Charlotte, North Carolina 28207

North Carolina Electric MemlLership
Corp.

3333 North Boulevard

P.0. Box 27306

Raleigh, North Carolina 27611

Saluda River Electric Cooperative,
Inc.

207 Sherwood Drive

Laurens, South Carolina 29360

Mr. Peter K. VanDoorn
Route 2, Box 179N
York, South Carolina 29745

James P, 0'Reilly, Regional Administrator

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
Region 11

101 Marietta Street, Suite 3100

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Robert Guild, Esq.
P.0. Box 12097
Charleston, South Carolina 29412

Palmetto Alliance
2135 1/2 Devine Street
Columbia, South Carolina 29205




ENCLOSURE

210,122

e have reviewed your response to Q210.120 and find that additional
information is required to complete our review of your Class 2 & 3
piping design report. The following information is requested to be

addressed,

(a) For branch connections with small (d/D), an i-factor of 1.0 has
been used. This is acceptable provided a fillet radius, ros is
specified and is present in the "as-built" branch connections. Has
the fillet radius, oo been provided and, if not how is i=1.0

justified?

(b) The applicant uses a stress limit for Code Eq. (10) of 22500 psi.
This 1imit is in accordence with the Code only if the stress

reduction factor f=1.0. Provide the basis for using f=1.0.

(c) Evidence has not been provided that the 21 tees used in the RNE
piping system meet the pressure-design requirements given in the
Code NC/ND-3640. Provide this eviderce and indicate where this

evidence is filed.



